

Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 2:35 PM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DCH)
Cc: Colston, Leslie (DCH); Fink, Brenda (DCH); Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Subject: FW: State data - Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha (1st of two emails I'm forwarding)
Attachments: DCH-1294 Hanna-Attisha 9 30 15.doc

Rashmi,

FYI, I'm forwarding two emails I've sent to Dr. Hanna-Attisha and Ms. LaChance today, regarding the Data Use Agreement and the IRB review application for their data request.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
 Bob Scott

Robert L. Scott
 Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 (517) 335-8178
 fax (517) 335-8509

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:47 AM
To: 'Mona Hanna-Attisha' <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
Cc: Jenny LaChance <JLachan1@hurleymc.com>
Subject: RE: State data - Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha

Mona,

The attached DUA has been approved by MDHHS Legal. Please sign, scan and return to me as a PDF.

No word yet on the IRB review.

Thanks,
 Bob

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:44 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Cc: Jenny LaChance <JLachan1@hurleymc.com>
Subject: Re: State data - Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha

Bob, Do you have a time estimate on when we will receive the data? The first time I asked our county health dept for this data was Aug 27 and they eventually realized they didn't have the ability to pull such data and then the first time I asked you for the data was mid September. I recognize this has nothing to do with you, but it's been a bit frustrating. Just hoping for a quick turn around.

Thanks.

Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP
 Director, Pediatric Residency Program
 Hurley Children's Hospital
 Michigan State University

On Sep 29, 2015, at 4:34 PM, Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov> wrote:

Got 'em, thanks. I've sent your Data Use Agreement to Legal for review, and will send all four IRB-related documents to our IRB.

From: Jenny LaChance [<mailto:JLachan1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:32 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Cc: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
Subject: RE: State data - Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha

Hi Bob,

Please see attached the HIPAA waiver form signed by Mona (PI) and the most recent IRB proposal (note the highlighted areas are based on a requirement from our IRB). If anything else is needed, please just let me know.

Kind regards,
 Jenny

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) [ScottR9@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:06 PM
To: Jenny LaChance
Cc: Mona Hanna-Attisha
Subject: RE: State data - Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha

Jenny,

Please send the study protocol that you submitted to the Hurley IRB. I have your approval letter, thanks, but the MDHHS IRB will want to see the protocol as well.

While you're at it, might as well, sign, scan and resend the HIPAA Waiver form (attached)—I assume it won't need any edits.

Thanks,
 Bob

From: Jenny LaChance [<mailto:JLachan1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 5:03 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
Subject: RE: State data - Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha

Hi Bob,

Please see attached the revised application and draft HIPAA waiver form. Please let me know if any changes are needed. (Does Mona need to sign the Waiver now or would that be after it is